
























 

 

Town of Fallsburg Payroll Department 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

TO:        All Employees     

 

FROM: Vicki Korchanik, Principal Account Clerk 

 

SUBJECT: Retirement Notification 

 

DATE:    January 1, 2025 

 

 
In accordance with the Retirement and Social Security law Section 45, the Town of 

Fallsburg is required to notify each employee in writing of his or her rights to 

membership in the New York State Employees’ Retirement System. 

 

To comply with the Law, the Town is asking that you please acknowledge that you have 

been given notice by signing and dating this memorandum below where indicated.  

 

Please note that retirement contribution rates are based on gross salary with three percent 

(3%) being the minimum. The rate will be deducted from your bi-weekly gross salary. 

 
************************************************************* 

 

I, _________________________________HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE  

THAT I HAVE BEEN GIVEN WRITTEN NOTICE AS TO MY RIGHTS  

TO MEMBERSHIP IN THE NEW YORK STATE EMPLOYEE’S RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM. 

 

Do you wish to join the NYS Retirement System? ____Yes   or  ____ No 

 

 

Have you ever been a member of the Retirement System? ______ Yes   or _______No 

 

 

If yes, are you retired?  ______ Yes   or _______ No? 

 

 

 

____________________                                                   ______________                                            
      Employee Signature                                                                              Date 










